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2010-01-29 11.35'45 PST 13234467473 From. Tony Durroughs

To: Fage 1ol 4

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2010-01-29 11:34:01 PST
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 7408475
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood

Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delele all copies ol this

message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can b,
only provide self help services at your specific dircction. LegalZoom.com, Inc.is a = o S
registered and bonded lega! document - Yoo
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/08). Prices, features, terms and g {j‘ 12‘ _T]
conditions are subjecl lo change wilhout notice. [T R A M
-G . rN
m=
From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com] - 1:? m
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 1:28 PM o & -
To: Tony Burroughs S5 =
=M
S

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX. COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section-
Division of Corporalions

suBJECT: SHEILA Y BALSDON LLC

(Nare vl Lirted Linbitity Comgpuny)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and tee(s) are submufted for filing.

Plzase return all correspondence conceming this motter 1o the folluwing:

Tony Burroughs

tMNurae of Berson)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Finn'Company),

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

LAddIess)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Crty/Srate and Zap Code)

For further information concerning this matter, pleage cail:

Tony Burroughs ai 323 | 962-8600
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{Mame of Peison), CAven Ceade & Drayimo Telepshone Mot )

_Enclosed s a check forthe following amount::

[1525.00 Filing Fee [J ss0.40 Filing Yee & $55.00 Filing Fee & . {77 $60.00 Filing Fee,

Certificate of Siatus Certified Cony
(vdditiunal copy is cnvloscd) Certified Copy

Certificole of Status &

{additional copy s enclosed)

"MAILING ADDRESS:
-Registration Section Registrution Seotion

Division of Corporations Livision ol Corporations
P:0. Box 6327 Clittom Ruiltding
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Exceutive Center Cirale

Tallahassee, FL 32301

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS;

132234467473 From. Tony Durroughs
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To: Page 4 ol 4 2010-01-28 11:35:45 PST 13234467473 From. Tony Burroughs
ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
ALIMITED L1ABILITY COMPANY
1.

The name of o limited Hability company is

SHEILAY BALSDON LLC

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on 08/04/2007
L07000090348

and assigned document munber

3. The date the dissolution was approved: 1/13/2010

4. A descripnion ot accurrence that resulted inthe limited liability. company's dissolution pursuam W sectiun
60%.441, Florida Statuwes, (copy 608,441 on back cover jetter),

The limiled liability company-is no lcnger-conducting business.
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5. CHECK ONE: ggﬁ o |
E}Ag ih:bls, obligatiens and labititics of the Hmited bability company have been paid or disclﬁ}‘@fi ?-‘ 'i i l
[CYadequate provision has been'made for the delits, abligations and liabilitics pursuant to s, ﬁ()&rgl-é;' L& O
NP — . . . oo s T
6. All remaining propeny.ond assets have been distribiited mnong its inembers in sccordance with lhc.Ir%q:gcnm
rights and interesis. =i ™
7. CHECK ONE:

o
pg
E]T(I;%rc are no Suits pending against the company in any courl.

CJAadequate provision has been made for.the sansfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be
cotered against it in any, pending suit.

Signatures of the-mambers having the sune pereeniuge 0 membership inleresty necessury to approve the diksolution:
‘Signaiure.

Printed Name

SHEILA Y BALSDON

FILING T'EE: $25.00



